Ramendra Singh

From: Spareparts <spareparts@mitalin.com>
Sent: 17 October 2024 18:07

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: ‘Shashikant Vishwakarma'

Subject: RE: Qtn for HOBART DISHWASHER spare

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please find below quotation . delivery 7-8 weeks after receive payment.

Quotation

Date
Sr. HSN GST
No. Part no Description Code UOM | Qty Rate Amounts GST AMOUN
11 00-226282-002 REED SWITCH ASSY pc 1 | 22600.00 | 22600.00 | 18% | 4068.(
00-774103-002 TIMER RELAY pc 1 | 53400.00 | 53400.00 | 18% | 9612.(
Courier charges Extra 1 600.00 600.00 | 18% | 108.(

Terms & Conditions:-

Payment :100% Advance

Validity : 60 Days

OUR BANK DETAIL:-

MITTAL INTERNATIONAL

INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK, DARYAGANIJ, NEW DELHI-110002

A/CNO. : 001702000005683
NEFT/RTGS: IOBA 0000017
v
P
{1}#'3
Laxman

Spares Executive

E-mail: spareparts@mitalin.com

{-ff}mrrml. INTERNATIONAL




7, Netaji Subhash Marg, Darya Ganj, New Delhi - 110002 INDIA
Tel: +91 11 23278741, 23242500, 23242501, 23242502, 23242503
Fax: +91 11 23271218 | Website: www.mitalin.com

"This communication is confidential and may be legally

From: Ramendra Singh [mailto:ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com]
Sent: Thursday, 17 October, 2024 11:08 AM

Cc: 'Shashikant Vishwakarma'

Subject: Qtn for HOBART DISHWASHER spare

Dear Partners,

Kindly share the below spare gtn

ltem Part code Qty
SPARE FOR HOBART DISHWASHER REED SWITCH ASSY | 00-226282-002
MAKE: HOBART 00-774103002

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



